Borough of Surf City

Governing Body Meeting Minutes

Mayor F. Hodgson called the meeting to order, reading the following statement: in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act of the State of New Jersey, adequate notice of this meeting of the Borough Council has been provided to three newspapers and published on January 13, 2022, issue of the Beach Haven Times.

Roll call reflected the following members present: Councilman Peter M. Hartney, Councilman John D. McMenamin, Councilman James B. Russell, Councilwoman Jaqueline L. Siciliano & Mayor Francis R. Hodgson. Absent: Councilman William D. Hodgson and Council President John H. Klose.

All present joined Mayor F. Hodgson in a salute to the Flag.

Councilman Russell moved to approve the regular meeting minutes from September 14, 2022. Councilman Hartney seconded the motion. With a vote in the affirmative, the minutes were approved as presented.

Roll call reflected the following votes in approval: Mr. Hartney, Mr. McMenamin, Mr. Russell & Mrs. Siciliano. Nays: none. Abstentions: none. Absent: Mr. Wm. Hodgson & Mr. Klose.

Councilman Hartney moved to approve Ordinance 2022-10 as introduced and read by title. Councilman Russell seconded the motion. With a vote in the affirmative, the following was approved by title.

ORDINANCE 2022-10

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED "REVISED GENERAL ORDINANCES OF THE BOROUGH OF SURF CITY, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, 2000," AS THE SAME IN CHAPTER 19 PERTAINS TO "BEACH RESORT REGULATIONS. "

Roll call reflected the following votes in approval: Mr. Hartney, Mr. McMenamin, Mr. Russell & Mrs. Siciliano. Nays: none. Abstentions: none. Absent: Mr. Wm. Hodgson and Mr. Klose.

Councilman Russell moved to approve Ordinance 2022-09 as introduced and read by title. Councilman McMenamin seconded the motion. With a vote in the affirmative, the following was approved by title.

BOND ORDINANCE 2022-09

BOND ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR VARIOUS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS AND EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS FOR BEACH AND RECREATIONAL AREAS, APPROPRIATING \$220,000 THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF \$209,000 BONDS AND NOTES TO FINANCE A PORTION OF THE COSTS THEREOF,

AUTHORIZED IN AND BY THE BOROUGH OF SURF CITY, IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, NEW JERSEY.

Roll call reflected the following votes in approval: Mr. Hartney, Mr. McMenamin, Mr. Russell & Mrs. Siciliano. Nays: none. Abstentions: none. Absent: Mr. Wm. Hodgson and Mr. Klose.

Councilman Hartney moved to open the public hearing for Ordinance 2022-08. Councilman Russell seconded the motion. With a vote in the affirmative, the public hearing was opened. There were no comments. Roll call reflected the following votes in approval: Mr. Hartney, Mr. McMenamin, Mr. Russell & Mrs. Siciliano. Nays: none. Abstentions: none. Absent: Mr. Wm. Hodgson and Mr. Klose. Councilman Russell moved to close the public hearing for Ordinance 2022-08. Councilman Hartney seconded the motion. With a vote in the affirmative, the public hearing was closed. Roll call reflected the following votes in approval: Mr. Hartney, Mr. McMenamin, Mr. Russell & Mrs. Siciliano. Nays: none. Abstentions: none. Absent: Mr. Wm. Hodgson and Mr. Klose.

Councilman Russell moved to approve the adoption and second reading by title for Ordinance 2022-08. Councilman Hartney seconded the motion. With a vote in the affirmative, Ordinance 2022-08 was adopted, as attached and referred to by title below.

BOND ORDINANCE 2022-08

BOND ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ACQUISITION OF A LIVESCAN MACHINE, APPROPRIATING \$30,000 THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF \$28,500 BONDS AND NOTES TO FINANCE A PORTION OF THE COSTS THEREOF, AUTHORIZED IN AND BY THE BOROUGH OF SURF CITY, IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, NEW JERSEY.

Roll call reflected the following votes in approval: Mr. Hartney, Mr. McMenamin, Mr. Russell & Mrs. Siciliano. Nays: none. Abstentions: none. Absent: Mr. Wm. Hodgson and Mr. Klose.

Resolutions 2022-155 through 2022-161 and 2022-163 were considered and approved, as attached.

Susanne Gilbert, the representative of the Barnegat Light Chapter of the American Association of University Women, requested to present Sarah Roe with the 2022 Woman of the Year Award. She stated that Sarah expressed a genuine devotion to public service and named many of the events in which Sarah participated. Sarah humbly thanked them for thinking of her with the special award.

Mayor F. Hodgson provided the Chief Financial Officer's and Municipal Courts' reports for August 2022.

Councilman McMenamin provided the sanitation report for September 2022.

Councilman Russell reported that lifeguards have cleaned up and stored the equipment for the season. The LIT program was in great demand this year. We may consider expanding it next season to include more applicants. The program pays for itself and is a great success. Parks are in

the process of being winterized. He also reported that the town engineer drew a preliminary drawing of brand-new pickleball courts and invited anyone present to look at the plan.

Councilwoman Siciliano reported that the bid on the N. 1st, N. 3rd Streets, and Shore Avenue is set to take place in early November. The traffic lights on the island's Southern end will be blinking until approximately October 17. We have bulkhead damage from the most recent storm in speaking with the Borough superintendent. Councilwoman Siciliano moved 2022-164. Councilman Russell seconded the motion. The resolution was approved with a vote in the affirmative, as attached.

Councilman Hartney provided the statistical report for the police department. The 8th Annual Trunk or Treat event is scheduled for October 29th from 5 pm to 7 pm. The police department and the Surf City Volunteer Fire Company host the event. He has a meeting planned with Ashely Connor from the Alliance for a Living Ocean at the end of October to discuss the litter issue. The focus will be on the human element and enforcement. He mentioned the number of whales being around right now, which is part of why we are challenging the windmills. We did not experience a significant loss from the most recent storm. The Boy Scout pack did a public service by planting dune grass. Anyone can contact Borough Hall to arrange to receive dune grass. Councilman Hartney then provided the beach badge report for the 2022 season. Ninety-eight percent of the bills are paid with beach badge fees. Fuel and salaries have gone up. He also provided the number of calls for the Fire Company.

Councilman McMenamin moved to approve paying the bills. Councilman Hartney seconded the motion. With a vote in the affirmative of the members present, bills were approved to be paid.

BE IT RESOLVED BY COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF SURF CITY, N.J., that the appurtenances known as "Scheduled Payment Reports" containing vouchers to be paid in the total amounts of:

Water & Sewer \$63,797.12

Current \$671,933.39

Payroll Account \$221,900.08

Dog License Account \$6.60

Ice Cream Vendor Account \$0.00

Escrow Release \$9,403.72

Tax Certificate Account \$0.00

Are hereby ordered paid, and the Mayor and Clerk are authorized to draw an order upon the Borough Treasurer.

Approved by: Council President Klose Councilman Hartney

Councilman Russell

Date: October 12, 2022. /s/ Francis R. Hodgson, Mayor

With a vote in the affirmative, the public hearing was closed.

Mayor F. Hodgson called for any comments from the public. Roll call reflected the following votes in approval: Mr. Hartney, Mr. McMenamin, Mr. Russell & Mrs. Siciliano. Nays: none. Abstentions: none. Absent: Mr. Wm. Hodgson and Mr. Klose.

Bob Lieber, 17 N. 12th Street, speaking as a private representative, not as a member of the Surf City Taxpayer Association, touches on a conversation between the business association and residents concerned with outdoor music. Today, an email was sent to a few persons involved about the outdoor theme. The group responded to negotiate for the future.

Anthony Pace, 333 N. 1st Street, complimented the Council on the quick action on the pickleball courts.

Mayor Hodgson explained that we have to bond with ourselves to spend the money; we borrow from ourselves and pay it back.

Matt Nichols, 301 N. 4^{th} Street, asked about the money for the playground equipment.

With no further comments, Councilman Russell moved to adjourn the meeting. Councilman Hartney seconded the motion. With a vote in the affirmative, the meeting was adjourned.

With a vote in the affirmative, the public hearing was closed. Roll call reflected the following votes in approval: Mr. Hartney, Mr. McMenamin, Mr. Russell & Mrs. Siciliano. Nays: none. Abstentions: none. Absent: Mr. Wm. Hodgson and Mr. Klose.

Respectfully submitted,

Colanneman

Christine Hannemann, RMC/CMR/QPA

Borough Clerk/Administrator

BOROUGH OF SURF CITY COUNTY OF OCEAN BOND ORDINANCE NO. 2022-08

BOND ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ACQUISITION OF A LIVESCAN MACHINE, APPROPRIATING \$30,000 THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF \$28,500 BONDS AND NOTES TO FINANCE A PORTION OF THE COSTS THEREOF, AUTHORIZED IN AND BY THE BOROUGH OF SURF CITY, IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, NEW JERSEY

BE IT ORDAINED by the BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF SURF CITY, IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (not less than two-thirds of all members thereof affirmatively concurring), AS FOLLOWS:

- Section 1. The improvements described in Section 3 of this bond ordinance are hereby authorized as general improvements to be undertaken in and by the Borough of Surf City, in the County of Ocean, New Jersey (the "Borough"). For the improvements or purposes described in Section 3, there is hereby appropriated the sum of \$30,000, said sum being inclusive of all appropriations heretofore made therefor, including the sum of \$1,500 as the down payment for said purposes as required by the Local Bond Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:2-1 et seq. The down payment is now available by virtue of provision for a down payment or capital improvement purposes in the Capital Improvement Fund of one or more previously adopted budgets.
- Section 2. In order to finance the costs of said improvements or purposes not provided for by the application of the down payment, negotiable bonds are hereby authorized to be issued in the principal amount not to exceed \$28,500, pursuant to the Local Bond Law. In anticipation of the issuance of said bonds and to temporarily finance said improvements or purposes, negotiable bond anticipation notes are hereby authorized to be issued pursuant to and within the limitations prescribed by the Local Bond Law.
- Section 3. (a) The improvements hereby authorized and the purposes for which the obligations are to be issued consist of the acquisition of a LiveScan machine for the Borough Police Department, together with all purposes necessary, incidental or appurtenant thereto, all as shown on and in accordance with contracts, plans, specifications or requisitions therefor on file with or through the Borough Clerk, as finally approved by the governing body of the Borough.
- (b) The estimated maximum amount of bonds or notes to be issued for the improvements or purposes described in Section 3(a) hereof is \$28,500, as stated in Section 2 hereof.
- (c) The estimated cost of the improvements or purposes described in Section 3(a) hereof is \$30,000, which is equal to the amount of the appropriation herein made therefor. The

excess of the appropriation of \$30,000 over the estimated maximum amount of bonds or notes to be issued therefore being the amount of said \$1,500 down payment for said purposes.

- Section 4. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by the chief financial officer of the Borough, provided that no note shall mature later than one (1) year from its date. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8. The notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and be in such form as may be determined by the chief financial officer, who shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued pursuant to this ordinance, and the chief financial officer's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence as to all such determinations. The chief financial officer is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The chief financial officer is directed to report in writing to the governing body at the meeting next succeeding the date when any sale or delivery of such notes occurs, such report shall include the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and the name of the purchaser.
- Section 5. The following additional matters are hereby determined, declared, recited and stated:
- (a) The improvements or purposes described in Section 3 of this bond ordinance are not a current expense and are improvements or purposes that the Borough may lawfully undertake as general improvements, and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property specially benefited thereby.
- (b) The average period of usefulness of the improvements or purposes, within the limitations of the Local Bond Law and taking into consideration the amount of the obligations authorized for said purposes, according to the reasonable life thereof computed from the date of the bonds authorized by this bond ordinance, is fifteen (15) years.
- (c) The Supplemental Debt Statement required by the Local Bond Law has been duly prepared and filed in the office of the Borough Clerk, and a complete executed duplicate thereof has been filed in the office of the Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New Jersey. Such Statement shows that the gross debt of the Borough as defined in the Local Bond Law is increased by the authorization of the bonds and notes provided in this bond ordinance by \$28,500 and the obligations authorized herein will be within all debt limitations prescribed by that Law.
- (d) An aggregate amount not exceeding \$1,500 for interest on said obligations, costs of issuing said obligations, engineering costs, legal fees and other items of expense listed in and permitted under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 is included as part of the cost of said improvements and is included in the estimated cost indicated herein for said improvements.

(e) To the extent that moneys of the Borough are used to finance, on an interim basis, costs of said improvements or purposes, the Borough reasonably expects such costs to be paid or reimbursed with the proceeds of obligations issued pursuant hereto.

Section 6. The capital budget of the Borough is hereby amended to conform with the provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services is on file with the Borough Clerk and is available there for public inspection.

Section 7. Any grant or similar moneys from time to time received by the Borough for the improvements or purposes described in Section 3 hereof, shall be applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements within the appropriation herein authorized or to payment of the obligations issued pursuant to this ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be reduced to the extent that such funds are received and so used.

Section 8. The full faith and credit of the Borough are hereby pledged to the punctual payment of the principal of and the interest on the obligations authorized by this bond ordinance. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the Borough, and, unless paid from other sources, the Borough shall be obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable property within the Borough for the payment of the obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

Section 9. This bond ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof after final adoption, as provided by the Local Bond Law.

Introduction approved September 12, 2022

Moved: Councilman Wm. Hodgson

Second: Councilman Russell

Roll call reflected the following votes in approval: Mr. Hartney, Mr. Wm. Hodgson, Mr. McMenamin, Mr. Russell & Mrs. Siciliano. Nays: none. Abstentions: none. Absent: Mr. Klose.

Adopted October 12, 2022

Moved: Councilman Hartney

Second: Councilman Russell

WHEREAS, the Borough of Surf City, New Jersey, desires to amend the 2022 Capital Budget of the said municipality by increasing the amount to include improvements to the beach and recreation areas and the purchase of a Livescan machine for the police department and related expenses for the Borough of Surf City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough of Surf City, County of Ocean, New Jersey, as follows:

Section 1. The 2022 Capital Budget of the Borough of Surf City is hereby amended by adding to it a Schedule to read as follows:

AMENDMENT #2 CAPITAL BUDGET OF THE BOROUGH OF SURF CITY, NEW JERSEY Projects Schedules for 2022 Method of Financing

PROJECT	EST. COST	CAPITAL	CAPITAL	GENERAL	CAPITAL
		IMP. Fund	SURPLUS	BONDS	RESERVE
IMPROVEMENTS TO BEACH AND RECREATIONAL AREAS	\$220,000.00	\$11,000.00		\$209,000.00	
PURCHASE OF LIVE SCAN	\$30,000.00	\$1,500.00		\$28,500.00	

Section 2. The Clerk is authorized and directed to file two certified copies of this resolution with the Division of Community Affairs, State of New Jersey, within three days after adopting these projects to be included in the 2022 Capital Budget as adopted.

CERTIFICATION

I, CHRISTINE HANNEMANN, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Surf City, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and exact copy of a resolution adopted by the Governing Body of The Borough of Surf City, at a meeting held on October 12, 2022, at 7:30 pm in the Council Chambers at 813 Long Beach Boulevard, Surf City, NJ.

Christine Hannemann, RMC/CMR/QPA

Municipal Clerk/Borough Administrator

Moved: Councilman Hartney

Second: Councilwoman Siciliano

WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the Borough of Surf City, under N.J.S.A. 40A:11-12a and N.J.A.C. 5:34-7.29(c), may by resolution and without advertising for bids, purchase any goods or services under the direction of the Qualified Purchasing Agent; and

WHEREAS, under Ordinance 2-11.2, the purchase may be issued over the amount of \$2,000 with the approval of the Mayor & Council; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough of Surf Governing Body that the Department of Finance issue the final purchase orders for the following items in the corresponding approximate amounts.

Item	Department	Amount	Vendor
LiveScan Machine	Police Department	\$25,453.00	IDEMIA – State Contract T3083

CERTIFICATION

I, CHRISTINE HANNEMANN, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Surf City, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and exact copy of a resolution adopted by the Governing Body of The Borough of Surf City, at a meeting held on October 12, 2022, at 7:30 pm in the Council Chambers at 813 Long Beach Boulevard, Surf City, NJ.

Christine Hannemann, RMC/CMR/QPA Municipal Clerk/Borough Administrator

Moved: Councilman Russell

Second: Councilwoman Siciliano

RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH OF SURF CITY, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF OCEAN IN CONNECTION WITH THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the Borough of Surf City has actively participated in the Ocean County CDBG Program; and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Surf City desires to continue to actively participate as a member of the Ocean County CDBG; and

WHEREAS, the Borough Council desires to authorize the execution of an agreement with the County of Ocean about the CDBG; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Governing Body of the Borough of Surf City, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, as follows:

- 1. That the Borough Council does hereby authorize the execution of the Community Development Block Grant Agreement with the County of Ocean.
- 2. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute, and the Borough Clerk attests to the subject agreement by the provisions of this resolution.
- 3. A certified copy of this resolution, together with the subject agreement, will be forwarded to the Chief Financial Officer.

CERTIFICATION

I, CHRISTINE HANNEMANN, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Surf City, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and exact copy of a resolution adopted by the Governing Body of The Borough of Surf City, at a meeting held on October 12, 2022, at 7:30 pm in the Council Chambers at 813 Long Beach Boulevard, Surf City, NJ.

Christine Hannemann, RMC/CMR/QPA Municipal Clerk/Borough Administrator

Moved: Councilwoman Siciliano

Second: Councilman Hartney

WHEREAS Pursuant to Ordinances 04-09 and 04-11, a performance guarantee may be posted with the Borough for permanent curb installation at the time of exchange of ownership; and

WHEREAS, the below-listed person(s) posted a guarantee in the corresponding amount prior to the exchange of ownership; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Official made a final inspection and approved the same to be in conformance with the Borough ordinances; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE BOROUGH OF SURF CITY, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that the following guarantees may be released.

		<u>Block</u>	<u>Posted</u>	Amount to	Amount to
<u>Applicant</u>	<u>Type</u>	/Lot	<u>Amount</u>	<u>Applicant</u>	<u>Borough</u>
Scotchard	Curb Bond	84/7	\$5,200	\$5,200	\$0
Formica	Curb Bond	87/12	\$6,400	\$6,400	\$0
Steck	Curb Bond	30/10	\$4,400	\$4,400	\$0
Jones	Curb Bond	33/7	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$0

CERTIFICATION

I, CHRISTINE HANNEMANN, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Surf City, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and exact copy of a resolution adopted by the Governing Body of The Borough of Surf City, at a meeting held on October 12, 2022, at 7:30 pm in the Council Chambers at 813 Long Beach Boulevard, Surf City, NJ.

Christine Hannemann, RMC/CMR/QPA Municipal Clerk/Borough Administrator

Moved: Councilman Russell

Second: Councilman McMenamin

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that authorization be and is hereby given to Mayor Hodgson to proceed with sending his 2022 Fall letter to the Borough taxpayers.

CERTIFICATION

I, CHRISTINE HANNEMANN, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Surf City, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and exact copy of a resolution adopted by the Governing Body of The Borough of Surf City, at a meeting held on October 12, 2022, at 7:30 pm in the Council Chambers at 813 Long Beach Boulevard, Surf City, NJ.

Christine Hannemann, RMC/CMR/QPA Municipal Clerk/Borough Administrator

Moved: Councilman Hartney

Second: Councilman Russell

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH OF SURF CITY, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, APPROVING THE 2022 ADDENDUM OF THE 2015 MULTI JURISDICTIONAL PROGRAM FOR PUBLIC INFORMATION WHICH IS PART OF THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE COMMUNITY RATING SYSTEM.

WHEREAS, the Borough of Surf City is enrolled in the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) to provide flood insurance for the residents of the Borough of Surf City; and

WHEREAS, the NFIP provides insurance premium discounts for communities that voluntarily take part in the Community Rating System (CRS) program that is a component of the NFIP; and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Surf City takes part in the Community Rating System and presently holds a Class <u>6</u> Rating, which the Borough's Office of Emergency Management (OEM) strives to maintain or possibly improve; and

WHEREAS, the Borough of Surf City disseminates flood hazard information that not only is beneficial to the residents through mitigation of the hazardous effects of flooding but is also beneficial in maximizing credit in the CRS program by conforming to the Program for Public Information standard outlined in the 2017 CRS Coordinator's Manual; and

WHEREAS, all the other municipalities on Long Beach Island also participate in the CRS program and are trying to maintain their flood insurance discounts for their residents; and

WHEREAS, a Multijurisdictional Program for Public Information was formulated including all six municipalities on Long Beach Island to deliver consistent outreach messages to all island residents; and

WHEREAS, the OEM has determined that it was necessary to Program for Public Information (PPI) in order to maintain the present Class 6 Rating; and

WHEREAS, the OEM recommends the Borough of Surf City approve the Program for Public Information Amendment: and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Surf City that the Borough of Surf City supports the adoption of the 2022 addendum of the 2015 MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL PROGRAM FOR PUBLIC INFORMATION WHICH IS PART OF THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE COMMUNITY RATING SYSTEM, a cop of which is available for review at the office of the Municipal Clerk, 813 Long Beach Boulevard, Surf City, NJ 08008.

CERTIFICATION

I, CHRISTINE HANNEMANN, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Surf City, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and exact copy of a resolution adopted by the Governing Body of The Borough of Surf City, at a meeting held on October 12, 2022, at 7:30 pm in the Council Chambers at 813 Long Beach Boulevard, Surf City, NJ.

Christine Hannemann, RMC/CMR/QPA Municipal Clerk/Borough Administrator

Moved: Councilman Russell

Second: Councilman Hartney

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Body of the Borough of Surf City acknowledges receipt and reading of the annual Community Rating System update.

CERTIFICATION

I, CHRISTINE HANNEMANN, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Surf City, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and exact copy of a resolution adopted by the Governing Body of The Borough of Surf City, at a meeting held on October 12, 2022, at 7:30 pm in the Council Chambers at 813 Long Beach Boulevard, Surf City, NJ.

Christine Hannemann, RMC/CMR/QPA Municipal Clerk/Borough Administrator

Moved: Councilwoman Siciliano

Second: Councilman Russell

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough of Surf City that the applications for probationary membership in the Surf City Volunteer Fire Co. as submitted by Thomas Jaime, Timothy Byrne, and Will Reardon are hereby approved.

CERTIFICATION

I, CHRISTINE HANNEMANN, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Surf City, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and exact copy of a resolution adopted by the Governing Body of The Borough of Surf City, at a meeting held on October 12, 2022, at 7:30 pm in the Council Chambers at 813 Long Beach Boulevard, Surf City, NJ.

Christine Hannemann, RMC/CMR/QPA Municipal Clerk/Borough Administrator

Moved: Councilwoman Siciliano

Second: Councilman McMenamin

Roll call reflected the following votes in approval: Mr. McMenamin & Mrs. Siciliano. Nays: none. Abstentions: none. Absent: Mr. Wm. Hodgson & Mr. Klose. Recused: Mr. Hartney & Mr. Russell.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Christy Maimone be appointed part-time clerk in the municipal offices with no benefits at a rate of \$17.00 per hour, effective August 10, 2022, through December 31, 2022.

CERTIFICATION

I, CHRISTINE HANNEMANN, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Surf City, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and exact copy of a resolution adopted by the Governing Body of The Borough of Surf City, at a meeting held on October 12, 2022, at 7:30 pm in the Council Chambers at 813 Long Beach Boulevard, Surf City, NJ.

Christine Hannemann, RMC/CMR/QPA Municipal Clerk/Borough Administrator

Moved: Councilwoman Siciliano

Second: Councilman Russell